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INFORMATION BULLETIN

Issue # 2021-003-A

DATE: April 16, 2021

TO: VIAHA Membership

FROM: Harold Bloomenthal, Chair Nomination Committee
SUBJECT: Nomination Committee & Call for Nominations

The following members have been appointed to the 2021 VIAHA Nominations Committee:

o (Mid-Island) Brad Knight blife00@hotmail.com
e (South-Island) Harold Bloomenthal president@jdfminorhockey.ca
e (North-Island) Tanya Spafford tanya.spafford@gmail.com

The above Nomination Committee is now calling for nominations for the following five (5) VIAHA
volunteer positions:

President

VP Competitive
VP North-Island
VP Mid-Island
VP South-Island

Individuals can nominate themselves if wanted. *It is recommended that a short list of credentials &
experience accompanies each submission so the information can be circulated prior to the AGM
within the Meeting Package.

| ask that you please submit names as soon as possible to the applicable Nomination Committee
Member in your area, so that when more details on the 2021 VIAHA AGM surface we will be ready to
present.

Thank you.
Harold Bloomenthal

Chair, VIAHA Nominations Committee
president@jdfminorhockey.ca
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